Minutes University Committee on Courses and Curricula March 26, 2009

- PRESENT: Tim Chamblee, Amy Adkerson, Angi Bourgeois, Russell Carr, Jinmu Choi, Becky Hagenston, Delores Hudson, Mark Lehman, Rob Moore, Sharon Nobles, Tommy Parker, Rudy Rogers, Jon Rezek, Pam Sullivan, Kirk Swortzel, David Thompson, Robert Wolverton, Sheri Worthy, and Jeffrey Slater
- EXCUSED: Lori Bruce, Carlen Henington, Kathy Huffman, Karin Lee, and Emily Schultz
- UNEXCUSED: None
- PROXY: Dana Franz for Devon Brenner, Kathy Dooley for Jackie Edwards-Henry, and Jim Jones for Adele Crudden

Chamblee called the March 26, 2009 meeting to order at 2:05 in Room 215 of the Union. Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the February 20, 2009 meeting minutes. The motion passed unanimously.

Carr moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the addition of ABE 4803 and the modification of the Bachelor of Science degree in AETB, Land Surveying concentration. Questions were raised about the "Out of class work" and laboratory hours. It was also mentioned that a page seemed to be missing from the proposal and the course number 4803 was not available because it is an existing course. Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to table ABE 4803 and the degree modification. The motion to table passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the addition of BCH 2013 Introduction to Forensic Science, BCH 4100 Biochemistry and Molecular Biology Internship, and BCH 4333/6333 Advanced Forensic Science. A question was raised about the appropriate use of "etc." in a course description, and the number of work hours required for an internship. The course passed contingent on receiving a revised course description for BCH 2013 and rewording of the Internship work hours in BCH 4100.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of EPP 4173/6173 Medical and Veterinary Entomology. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Bourgeois, to approve the addition of ART 3233 Lighting Studio. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Carr, to approve the modification of EN 4353/6353 Century Critical Theory, EN 4663/6663 The Twentieth-Century British & Irish Novel, EN 4803/6803 Types of Drama Since 1900, EN 4813/6813 Twentieth-Century Poetry, EN 4923/6923 Twentieth-Century American Novel, and EN 8573 Studies in Twentieth-Century Literature. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of BUS111 Freshman Business Plan, the modification of BIS 1012 Intro to Business Information Systems, BIS 8213 Advanced System Analysis & Design, BIS 8313 Advanced Database Design & Administration, BIS 8413 Decision Support & Expert Systems, BIS 8613 MIS Administration, BIS 8513 Business Telecommunication, the modification of the Bachelor of Accountancy, the Bachelor of Business Administration, and the Graduate level Certificate in Information Systems. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of PE 8103 Developing Coaching Expertise. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of Addition of TKI 2123 Introduction to CNC Programming, TKI 4413/6413 Evolution of Technology TKI 3243 Industrial Meteorology, and the modification of TKI 3383 Forecasting and Cost Modeling, TKI 4113/6113 Industrial Fluid Power, TKI 4203/6203Automated Systems, TKI 4213/6213 Survey of Energy Sources & Power, TKI 4223/6223 Quality Assurance, TKI 3183 Machine Metal Processing, TKI 3223 Industrial Materials, TKI 3343 CAD/CAM, TKI3363 Motion and Time Study, TKI 3103 Advanced Electricity & Electronics, TKI 3063 Industrial Human Relations, TKI 3043 Industrial Safety, TKI 2813 Base Electricity and Electronics II, TKI 1813 Base Electricity and Electronics I, TKI 2323 Forging and Welding, TKI 1223 Wood and Polymer Processing, TKI 2113 Intro to PLC/CNC Programming, and the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Industrial Technology degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved seconded by Wolverton, to approve the addition of ABE 4723/6723 Tissue Engineering and Regeneration. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the addition of FO 2443 and CVM 2443 Essentials of Biotechnology. A question was raised about the prerequisite of High School Science. Nobles stated that High School Science was not a requirement for admission to the university, therefore should not be used for a course. It was stated that an ACT score or a 1000-level Biology course could be used as a prerequisite. The motion passed contingent on receiving a revision of the prerequisite.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Master of Science in Agribusiness Management degree. The motion passed unanimously.

Swortzel moved, seconded by Wolverton, to approve the modification of the Bachelor of Science in Human Sciences degree, Human Development and Family Studies concentration. The motion passed unanimously.

Bourgeois moved, seconded by Rezek, to take no action on the request of AOCE approval on HI 1063 Early US History. The motion passed unanimously.

Wolverton moved, seconded by Swortzel, to approve the AOCE offering of PPA 8983 Integrative Capstone, ECE 8463 Fundamentals of Speech Recognition, ECE 8483 Image and Video Coding, and FO 4423/6423 Professional Practice. The motion passed unanimously.

Moore moved, seconded by Franz, to adjourn at 3:25 p.m.